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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

FILED 12/22/2020

DOCUMENT NO. 13709-2020
In re: Compliance investigation of AAV DOCKET NO. 20200141-TA FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Certificate No. 7790, issued to A.SUR Net, ORDER NO. PSC-2020-0203-PAA-TA
Inc., for apparent fourth-time violation of Rule. | ISSUED: June 24, 2020

25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment

Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION L

ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY AND COLLECTION COST. AND REQUIRING PAYMENT
OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE. OR CANCELLING AAV
CERTIFICATE AND REMOVAL FROM THE REGISTER FOR VIOLATION OF SECTION
364.335. FLORIDA STATUTES. AND RULE 25-4.0161. FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE
CODE. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES: TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES

BY THE COMMISSION:

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) that
the action discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose

interests are substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-
22.029, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

Background

A.SUR Net, Inc. (A.SUR Net or Company) is a regulated telecommunications company
located in North Miami Beach, Florida. We approved the Company’s application for an
alternative access vendor (AAV) certificate on March 15, 2001, by Order No. PSC-01-0647-
PAA-TA. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes (F.S.), certificate holders must pay a

minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) if the certificate was active during any
portion of the calendar year.

Pursuant to Section 350.113(4), F.S., RAF forms are mailed to regulated companies for
the period January 1 through December 31, at least 45 days prior to the date that payment of the



Raquel Revells

From: Cissy Galloway

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Rachael Dziechciarz; Karen Belcher

Ce: Leah Haas; Andrew Kunkler; Raquel Revells; Lee Eng Tan; Bill McNulty; Andrea Mick
Subject: RE: A.SUR Net

Rachael, | agree with your comments regarding the application of the payment.

Karen, if you have any additional thoughts, or if we need to do anything on our end, please let us know.

Thanks,
Cissy

From: Rachael Dziechciarz <RDziechc@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Karen Belcher <KBelcher@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Leah Haas <LHaas@psc.state.fl.us>; Andrew Kunkler
<AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us>; Raquel Revells <RRevells@psc.state.fl.us>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: A.SUR Net

Good morning Karen,

| believe that we should apply $200 to the Trust Fund (for the cost of RAF collections), and the rest (53800) should go to
the General Revenue Fund.

@Cissy — do you all in ECO agree?
Please just let me know if you need any more info.
Thanks!

Rachael

From: Karen Belcher
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Rachael Dziechciarz
Cc: Cissy Galloway; Leah Haas; Andrew Kunkler; Raquel Revells

Subject: A.SUR Net
Good morning.

We have received $4,000 from this company for a fine. Please let us know how to apply this money and if
there is any Cost of Recovery to go the Trust Fund.

Thanks.



